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Mark E. Fesmire, P. E.

Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources i~

1220 South Saint Francis Drive o

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Oil Conservation Division Case No. 13629 (Reopened): In the matter of Case
No. 13629 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Division Order No. R-
12514, which order promulgated temporary special pool rules for the Sand
Springs Permo Upper-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:
Yates Petroleum Corporation, the original applicant in this case, hereby requests that
the Temporary Special Pool Rules for the Sand Springs Permo Upper-Pennsylvanian

Pool be terminated and that the pool be developed under the Oil Conservation
Division’s general spacing and well location rules.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Veyy truly yours,

William F. Carr

cc: Dr. David Boneau
Yates Petroleum Corporation
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